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H.P. Forest Department
Shimla Forest Circle (T)

No. C-28-b-1634/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/ 232 Dated. the Shimla-02  \-1\~32

From: CCF Shimla

Subject:

To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP, Shimla.

Diversion of 0.0112 ha of Forest land for the construction of Ambulance

road from Fire Brigade road to the building in Daizy Bank Estate Lower
Jakhu Shimla Ward No. -16 (KM 0/0 to 0/45) in favour of MC Shimla
within the jurisdiction of Shimla (Urban) Forest Division. Online
Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/74345/2020.

Memo:

Kindly refer to IRO office letter No. FC/HPB/06/152/2022 dated 26-07-
2023 on the subject cited above.

2. ‘The Point wise reply is given as under:- SRR

Sr. | Observations Reply

1. | The Forest Division mentioned in Part-II is Shimla | DFO Shimla (U) has submitted that
M.C., whereas the specific recommendation by the | they are unable to change or modify
DFO and SIR is by the Shimla Forest Division | the division name. For updating the
(Urban). Hence, the name of forest division needs | name matter has been taken up with
to be corrected. the concerned authority.

2. | The details the pertains to the SN 13 of Part-1I, i.e. | KML file of CA is uploaded in

Compensatory afforestation is uploaded as
Additional information details and all the relevant
information has been blank including the KML
file, where the CA is to be undertaken. Needful in
the regards may be done.
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